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December 19, 2005

Mrs. Blanca S. Bayd

Division of the Commission Clerk and
Administrative Services

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 041269-TP

Dear Ms. Bayo:

BellSouth files this letter in response to the December 14, 2005, filing on
behalf of CompSouth in the above referenced Docket. That letter omits key facts
about a November 30, 2005 Maine Court decision (“Maine Decision”).

First, the case itself is not a final decision on the merits. It is a decision
disposing of a preliminary injunction motion in a docket that remains open and is
certain to result in further activity. Second, the case is factually distinguishable
because it all relates back to Verizon's wholesale tariff and the Maine
Commission's perception that Verizon made a voluntary commitment to file 271
obligations in its wholesale tariff. The district court expressly found that Section
271 “was not intended by the Congress to exclude the PUC in the
circumstances of this case from all activity in setting rates under § 271.” Maine
Decision, p. 16 (emphasis supplied). Moreover, with all due respect to the Maine
district court, the case is inconsistent with the three federal district court cases
rendered much closer to home in Mississippi and Kentucky, both of which
correctly acknowledged that Section 271 explicitly places enforcement authority
with the FCC. It is also inconsistent with the court’s decision in Montana, which
held that Section 252 did not authorize a state commission to approve an
agreement containing elements or services that are not mandated by Section
251.
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The Maine Decision is also based on faulty reasoning with respect to the
relationship between the states and the FCC pursuant to Section 271. Section
271 is not a ratemaking provision; rather it involves applications for certain
authority under federal law. Section 271 does not have to include the words
“preemption;” state commissions have limited authority under Section 252 to
ensure Section 251 compliance. Because section 271 is part of federal law,
there is no baseline state authority to preempt -- states only have the authority to
implement federal law that Congress gave them, and USTA Il has made quite
clear the limits on further FCC delegation to the states. Moreover, with respect to
Section 271 Congress gave the relevant authority to the FCC and elsewhere
expressly limited state authority to section 251 rates.

As to whether section 271 requires TELRIC, the FCC itself explained that
the just and reasonable requirement does not mandate TELRIC in the TRO, and
that ruling was affirmed on that in USTA II. The Maine district court's attempt to
minimize that is unpersuasive. ~ The FCC's decision not to mandate unbundling
under 251 for certain UNEs becomes meaningless if states can require the very
same unbundling at the very same rates under 271. The result is no different
than adding UNEs where the FCC has refused to require unbundling.

Sincerely,

ST 3 A { 1 “?
Meredith E. Mays
cc: Parties of Record

Jerry Hendrix
R. Douglas Lackey

614401



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
Docket No. 041269-TP

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served via

Electronic Mail and First Class U. S. Mail this 19" day of December, 2005 to the

following:

Adam Teitzman

Michael Barrett

Staff Counsels

Florida Public Service
Commission

Division of Legal Services

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Tel. No. (850) 413-6199

ateitzma @psc.state.fl.us

mbarrett @psc.state.fl.us

Florida Cable Telecommunications
Assoc., Inc.

Michael A. Gross

246 E. 6th Avenue

Suite 100

Tallahassee, FL 32303

Tel. No. (850) 681-1990

Fax No. (850) 681-9676

mgross @fcta.com

Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Moyle Flanigan Katz Raymond
& Sheehan, PA

118 North Gadsden Street

Tallahassee, FL 32301

Tel. No. (850) 681-3828

Fax. No. (850) 681-8788

vkaufman @ moylelaw.com

Atty. for FCCA/CompSouth

Norman H. Horton, Jr.

Meser, Capatrello & Self, P.A.

215 South Monroe Street, Suite 701
P.O. Box 1876

Tallahassee, FL. 32302-1876

Tel. No. (850) 222-0720

Fax No. (850) 224-4359

nhorton @lawfla.com

Represents NuVox/NewSouth/Xspedius

John Heitmann

Garret R. Hargrave

Kelley Drye & Warren, LLP
Suite 500

1200 19" Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036
jheitmann @kelleydrye.com

ghargrave @kelleydrye.com
Tel. No. (202) 887-1254

Represents NuVox/NewSouth/Xspedius

Kenneth A. Hoffman, Esq.

Martin P. McDonnell, Esq.

Rutledge, Ecenis, Pumell & Hoffman
P.O. Box 551

Tallahassee, FL 32302

Tel. No. (850) 681-6788

Fax. No. (850) 681-6515
Represents XO

ken@reuphlaw.com

marty @reuphlaw.com
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